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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Savage Historic District is bounded on the north side by a 
li;::e drawn horizontally east-west six hundred yards north of 
Baltimore Street, on the east side by two hundred fifty feet 
east of Foundry Street, on the south side by the Little 
Patuxent River, and on the west side three hundred feet west 
of Fair Street. The Savage Eistoric District lies within the 
town of Savage, on the west side of U.S. Route 1 in Howard 
County, Maryland. 

The Savage Mill occupies a location at the southern end of the 
district, adjacent to the Little Patuxent River. The existing 
complex consists of eight principal buildings and several 
others of more minor associations: 

The oldest structure is the stone carding and spinning 
building, probably built between 1816 and 1823. It 
originally housed all of the activities of the industry 
until the mill was expanded before 1881. It was origi­
nally three stories tall, sixteen bays long and two bays 
deep. A fourth story of brick was added prior to the 
additions. Atop the present "A" roof, near the eastern 
end of the structure, is an open bellfry with eight 
narrow columns supporting a dome roof. From the fram­
ing of the roof, the original clerestory windO'W place­
ment is able to be determined. Each of the four stories 
consists of one huge room with center colu.~n supports 
running the length of the room. The twelve over twelve 
pane sash windmvs cast abundant light into the work 
areas. 

Access between. stories of the old stone mill as well as 
the later additions is gained from the. brick tower (be­
fore 1881) which dominates the silhouette of the com­
plex. It is the single most stylistic element in the 
mill, with Romanesque overtones in the corner pilasters 
and the corbelled brick cornice beneath its pyrai.~idal 
roof. The roof also possesses small shed dormers on 
each of its four sides. The same type corbeling is 
found in a vertical shaft resembling a high chimney on 
the east side of the courtyard. The latter portion of 
the building was used in preparing the raw cotton for 
spinning. 

(See Continuation Sheet #1) 
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Savage Mill is an important early nineteenth century indus­
trial lancL.-r.a.rk. It is one of the oldest knot·.;n surviving tex­
tile mills in Maryland providing phy:::;ical evidence that. Ne·.-1 
England did not monopolize that industry in the last century. 
In fact, cotton production began in Maryland as early as 1808. 
The extensj_ve additions to tlw original stone mill illustrate 
the growth of one participant in the industry which in the 
late nineteenth century counted on Maryland for the majority 
of the nation's cotton duck. 

The site of Savage Mill on the rapids of the Little Patuxent 
River had been used for mill operations since the mid-eigh­
teenth century. In the early 1820's the Savage Manufacturing 
Company purchased the site, erected a factory and installed 
machinery (see Anne Arundel County Deeds Liber WSG #9, folio 
243.) John Savage of Philadelphia funded the company which 
still bears his name. The complex then included a mill, 500 
acres of land, a warehouse, a flour mill, and a saw mill. 

w1len the Savage Manufacturing Corn,;?any began producing cotton 
duck twenty-two other Haryla:i.d factories were engaged in the 
sane activity. By 1825 the mill employed 200 people including 
women and children and 120 power looms. The complex included 
several additions: a grist mill, an iron foundry and a machine 
shop. One of the employees, Samuel Hinks, later became a 
Mayor of Baltimore. 

The prosperity c£ the Savage company rested on an unsturdy 
foundation. Deeply indebt, the compar1y's financial difficul­
ties came to a cliTI'ax after the death of John Savage when his 
heirs brought sui~. As a result in 1847 the entire operation 
was sold to Williar.1 H. Bald.win, Jr. His f inn, Woodward, 
Balc'l.~·.rin and Coc:tpany was a well established Baltimore Cl1:y 9oods 
marketing company. Under Baldwin's manageillent the enterprise 
at Savage prospered. The iron foundry resumed operations con­
centrating on the production of cotton machinery. The 
majority of the \-TO:rk2:!'.'s houses in the village date from this 
period as did the dry goods store and grocery. The three 

(See Continuation Sheet #5) 
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#7 Description (Continued) 

On the opposite side of the courtyard is the 
weaving shed. Like the other two sides of the 
courtyard, the structure is two stories tall, 
but being a wider building that the other, ad­
ditional light was supplied by the introduction 
of five light wells atop the flat roof. Con­
necting the weaving shed to the preparation area, 
on the north side, is the paymaster's office, ad­
jacent to the covered entrance to the courtyard. 
Within the courtyard are two small two story 
office structures, part being an extension of 
the paymaster's office. 

Later extensions include a huge warehouse on the 
west side, doubling the mill area, added in 1916, 
and two warehouses added on the south side of the 
complex in 1922. Prior to the latter construction 
a hydro electric plant (called the wheel house) 
was constructed on the banks 0£ the Little Patuxent 
River, being fed by water taken from the mill race 
above. In 1918, a large two story structure was 
built over the river which supplied electricity 
not only to the plant, but also to the entire town 
of Savage. It was operated by coal which was brought 
in by rail between the mill and the river. 

Elements of machinery remain in both the wheel 
house and the electric plant, though both build­
ings are in delapidated condition. The remainder 

·of the structures are occupied by several tenants 
including cabinet and plaster shops, antique and 
furniture sales, and warehouses.l 

1'1. ~1ner, Jay; Corletta, Robert; and Bourne, Michael; 
~ational Register Nomination Form for Savage Mill, September, 
1973 (Submitted to National Register 1(18/74). 

G?O 921-724 



-

Form 10-300a 
(July 1969) 

(Number all entries) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM 

(Continuation Sheet) # 2 

#7 Description (Continued) 

H0-4~ 

STATE 

Marvland 
COUNTY-

FOR NPS USE ONLY -.-------1 
ENTRY NUMBER I DATE 

I 

The mill village consists primarily of brick worker's houses 
built at various times throughout the nineteenth century. The 
earliest of these appear to be those on the north side of 
Washington Street and the north and south sides of Baltimore 
Street, between Commerce and Foundry Streets. With the exception 
of one building, which was demolished in recent years and replace< 
by a mod2rn rancher, all of these are recorded in Hopkins' Atlas 
of 1878. 

All of the buildings at Savage, most especially those appearing 
to have been built prior to 1850, are of a basic Federal-type, 
uniform in overall structural appearance and detail. All contain 
a minimum of two dwelling units, the largest four. Those three 
remaining on the north side of Washington Street are two stories 
in height, six bays in width at the street facade and have a full 
cellar. Entrance doors, occupying the outside end bays of each 
unit (in this instance two per building), are fronted by later 
brick stoops. Each of the three structures is of common-bond 
brick; windows are of six over six sash with flat arches, and 
the doors are framed by late-Federal style architraves with 
fluted pilasters and simple dentiled entablatures. 

A fo'.lrth building on this same side of the street, standing on 
the northeast corner of Washington and Commerce Streets, is a 
somewhat larger detached duplex, two stories in height and six 
bays in width beneath a broad gable roof. Entrance doors, with 
later architraves that partially cover evidence of formerly 
higher doors with flat arches, occupy the two central bays. 
This house appears more formal than the ot:hers on this street, 
perhaps because of its size and proportionately scaled windows 
and doors, although many of the architectural elements of the 
adjacent houses are repeated. There are two chimneys positioned 
several feet in from the ends of the building, a full cellar en­
closed within rough coursed fieldstone foundation walls, and a 
lrn'i'2r two story rear kitchen-service wing. 

A f if~~ building on this street stands on the southwest corner of 
Wasii~n; :.on and Corn:•terce .Streets. Two 8t:.ories ln i1eighc a11d nin';:! 
ba~{::; in width at the street facade it is, in len0tI!, the largest 
of t~e worker's houses within the historic district. It contains 
fo 1·r l1ni_ ts and. s tylistica.lly appears to be contemporary to those 
worker's houses previously discussed, (about 1830-40). 

2Hopkins, G.~., Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Baltimore, 
Incl'Jding Howard County. Philadelphia: G.M. Hopkins, 1878. 

(See Con~inuation Sheet #3) GPO 921-724 
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A sixth similar house that contained three units stood adjacent 
to this house on its south side. This building was demolished 
many years ago and the road it once faced, a continuation of 
Comrnerce Street, abandoned. 

On the northwest side of the intersection of Washington and 
Co:!lunerce Streets is a large two story frame house that once 
must have been fairly impressive but which now has been stripped 
of nearly all its decorative elenents. Probably built during the 
third quarter of the nineteenth century, it is shown on the 
Hopkins Atlas of 1878), it has a nearly square main block that 
is two bays in width on the principal (south) facade. On the 
hipped roof is a flat roofed windowed cupula and on the east and 
south sides a one story verranda. Sawn brackets that once 
decorated the roof cornice, cupula, and porch have been removed. 

At the west end of Washington Street stands a two story late 
Victorian-style brick building with a gable facade built in 1897 
as a Masonic Hall. The remaining houses on Washington Street 
are of the bungalow type and built during the second quarter of 
the twentieth centuryr on the site of two pre-1878 buildings, 
list~d on the Hopkins map as a church and hall. 

On th0 north side of the one rem3.ining section of Cormnerce Street 
between Washington and Bal tirnore Streets, is a brick, two story 
Victorian structure that now houses several dwelling units. 
Initially, as shown on Hopkins map of 1878, it served as both a 
dry goods store and post office. Its basically utilitarian 
appearance, similar to later additions made to the mill complex, 
fortunately has not been irrepairably harmed by later renovations 
(This is, in fact, basically true of all existing pre-1900 
structures within the historic district. The effects of renova­
tions, either for the purpose of "improvements" or adaptations 
has been minimal. The area within the historic district has been 
dist~rbed by the introduction of only a few later structures; the 
mill village itself remains today much the same in appearance as 
when recorded in the Hopkins' Atlas). 

On the ~orth side of BaltiBore Street~· just east of the inter­
sec-Cion of Baltimore and Co:-:Lrnerce Streets, are t\·:o detached d-:..i­
plcx __ that are slightly ~ifferent than others conte~porary to 
thsjr circa 1830-40 date. The principal difference is in their 
exterior plan where the front slope of the roof is higher and 
raked at a greater degree than the elongated rear slope. It is 
fo~ this reason that these two buildings could be considered 

(See Continuatio~ Sh~ct 
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more interesting, particularly since they serve to relieve the 
monotonous repetitions of stylistic detail and plan as reflected 
in the remaining pre-1850 buildings. At the east end of this 
side of Baltimore Street is the Savage Methodist Churchr a simple 
late Victorian-style brick structure built in 1883. On the south 
side of Baltimore Street, in this Sar.le block, are five detached 
duplexes, all precisely the same in exterior appearance. Each 
is of brick, two stories in height and four bays in width. All 
are slightly smaller but similar in plan and detail to the pre­
viously mentioned house standing

1 

on the northeast corner of 
Church and Commercial Streets. Unlike the latter they do not, 
however, have rear kitchen-service wings. 

Further up on Baltimore Street, between Church and Fair Streets, 
are ten two-story brick houses, each containing two units each. 
These houses, generally less atrractive than the others, appear 
to date from the first quarter of the twentieth century. All 
have single slope roofs, narrow stove chimneys, and plain, un­
ornamented cornices. In about 1930, when the plant experienced 
a brief revival under ownership by the Baldwin family, about 
twercty-five new \•;orker' s houses were built on a small section of 
Cornr.,erce Street, just north of BaltimorQ Stre0t. Except for the 
f2ct :.hat they are of frame construction and primarily single 
unit dwellings they closely resemble those at the west end of 
Balticore Street. These last are also included within the bounds 
of the historic district. 

At the extrc:ne west end of Baltimore Street .is the Holter_ House, . 
. late nineteenth century frame house b~ilt in the second Empire­
style in the form of a "T." With the exception of some minor 
changes it remains in excellent condition and is set apart from 
the rest of the village. This house and the large frame house 
at the northwest corner of Corrm1ercial and Church Streets were 
probably built as mill manager's or owner's residences, most 
probably the latter since the Holter House in particular reflects 
a degree of affluence and sophistication. Although the Holte:::­
House is not shown on the Hopkins map it is probable that it was 
built within the last decade of the nineteenth century. It is 
three stories with the third story within the mansard roof. The 
strse:-t face.cie is five bays in width and the entrance located at 
th2 Ddse of a full-height projecting tower. At th.e first floor 
level is a full length porch with square tapered post and balus­
t~adc. 7hc porch eaves cornice repeats the modillioned and 
br2.c.:2 +:sd cornice of the house. On the front ro-Jt slope of t.'.:.2 
house are three gabl2 roofed dormers and two centered chir..neys · 

(See Contin~ation She2t #5) 
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At the south end of Commercial Street, on the southeast corner 
of Com.~ercial and Foundry Streets is a handsome rectangular­
shaped stone building with jerkinhead roof, now used as a public 
library but initially built about 1926-30 as a community center 
for Savage. It is a large one story structure of rough coursed 
fieldstone, four bays in length and three bays in width at the 
gable facade. Although the interior has been adapted for its 
uresent use the exterior remains unaltered and in excellent con­
dition. 

#8 Significance (Continued) 

story brick addition to the west facade and western end of the 
north facade, as well as the addition of the fourth story to 
the stone raill. 

In 1902 the Baldwin firm allied itself with a company in New York 
which in turn reorganized in 1914 and became Baldwin, Leslie and 
Company. In 1916, 123,000 square feet of floor space was added 
for a weaving room in anticipation of wartime needs. A decade 
later the Baldwin family erected a community hall for the town 
and constructed a large group of tenant houses. The mid 1930's 
saw $75,000 spent on improvements. By then the complex included 
sixteen factory buildings; wheel house, boiler house; officer's 
house; a warehouse; a branding, storage and shipping building; a 
picking and spinning building. By 1941 the company employed 325 
people who operated 12,000 ring spindles, 3,000 twister spindles, 
72 cards and 194 looms. One loom, one of the largest in the cen­
tury made cloth 208 inches wide. Under wartime production the 
mill produced 400,000 pounds of cotton duck a month. 

In 1948 the mill closed and Harry H. Heim bought the entire opera 
tion. He turned the textile mill into a Christmas ornament 
factory. He even renamed Savage, Santa Heim, Nerriland. His 
ent2rprise failed financially and in 1953 the Winer brothers 
bous~t the mill complex. Ephri~~ Wine,x today plans to undertake 
a rr:>r:ovation program to preserve the structures through adaptive 
uses. 1 

1winer, Jay; Corletta, Robert; and Bourne, Michael; 
National Register Nomination ForI!l. for Savage Eill, September, 
1973 (Submitted to National Register 4/18/74). 

(See Continuation Sheet ~6) 
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#8 Significance (Continued) 

As to the village, nearly all of the renaining worker's houses 
built between the early nineteenth century and the first quarter 
of the twentieth survive in an excellent state of preservation. 
Even the later building of several private residences on pre­
viously vacant lots and the eventual sale of all houses to private 
owners, has not seriously disturbed or detracted from the obvious 
original purpose, integrity, or continuity of the village. The 
combination of the mill and village provides a unique visual 
lesson in the development and contribution of private industry in 
Maryland. Its continued preservatio~ will guarantee that one of 
Maryland's greatest historical assets will continue to physically 
document the great advancements made in industrial technology 
since the American Revolution. 

~----------_J 
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